UUPAMA, October 8, 1963

Dear Qeneral Mellaughton,

Once agaln I am indebdted to you for the time and
effort you have glven in providing m2 wlth your viewn on
the Columbla River Treaty. Your letter of the 23rd of
Soptenbor cemzenting in detail on pointo I had previouwnoly
ralscd conceraing the Treaty 1s muech appreclated. While I
shnll not atterpt to reply in detall to your letter, you
moy be Interested in gsome very general obpaervatlions on the
initinl three points ubich were under consideration.

Your reference to a ncoespary expenditure of
$710 million by the United States to provide flood control
protection cquivalent te that provided by the Treaty
perhaps reguires furthor investigatlon. Hy understanding
wag that this investment wovld provide not only eguivalent
flood control protection, but also cquivalent power

“beneflto. TIurthornore, these domentilce projects would
provide a pouer benefit of contlnuing rather than
diminiuhing value. The allecation of the $710 million was
glven as $1%0 mlllion for flood control, $70 million for
trangmiosion and 4500 million for power generation. If the
whole cost of $710 million is acpemsed against lood
contyrol, then asuroly we would have to say that the Unilted
States alternative plan would provide pouer benefits
cquivalent to thupe of the Treaty and at no cost. What
complicatea the picture further is that one of the projects
making up the $710 willion investment is under
congstruection already and 2 further one is under study by
Congress. The increcmental oozt to the Unlted States of
purgulng a unilateral plan would therefore appear to be
rapidly diminiohling.

As to approval of the Treaty projects, it la true
that this government hap the final say, in a negative sense,
through the application of the International River Improve=~
ment Act. Howewver, the action of refusing to approve a
developnent proposed by a Province 1n relation to resources
of which it is the constitutional owner is one that cannot
be taken without good and adequate cause. As I polinted out
in my last letter, there seema ample englineering evidence
to support the selection of the present Treaty projects.
The table on page 102 of the l.C.R.E.B. report indicates
that the coast of the increment of energy gained by selecting
" a moximum diversicn plan as opposed to a partial diveralon
exceeds in all cases the average system cost of energy. MMy
reference to the report of Crippen Urigh“ Engineering Ltd.
aloo supportas this conclusion, The " Swnmary of Findings®
of thelr Interin chort No. 2, “Diversion of Kootenay River
into Columbia River , contalined the following statements:

K. The dam for diverting the Kootenay should be
located at elther Canal Flata or Copper
Creel.

"5, Tuo other possible sites for a dlversion dan
on the Kootenay River are gltuated near the
confluence with the Bull River, one Jjust above
the confluence, the other Just below. Schemes
incorporating diverslon dama at these alter-
native gltes are found to be uneconomic in
couparison with schomes dependent on a
diveroion daw at Canal Flatgs or Copper Creek,
and they are not recommended,”
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